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Richard Maudsley

Subject: FW: 22-05-03 dw to rm RE: 3/2022/0279 and 3/2022/0278  Talbot Hotel  Chipping

 

From: David Wallbank   
Sent: 03 May 2022 08:59 
To: Richard Maudsley  
Cc: Graham Sanderson  
Subject: 22-05-03 dw to rm RE: 3/2022/0279 and 3/2022/0278 Talbot Hotel Chipping 
 
Hi Richard, 
 
UU seem to request details of the drainage strategy for the proposals.  The submitted FRA previously submitted set out 
the drainage strategy as follows: 

 
 
As can be seen, the existing drainage regime for the site will remain,  however a 30% reduction in SW discharge from 
the site will result from the proposals. 
 
In terms of the proposed site levels as confirmed in the FRA (see extract below) existing floor levels will remain as 
existing. 
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I trust that this provides the information requested by UU? 
 
I will revert if Graham has anything further to add to this? 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Dave Wallbank 
 
 

 

    
PSA Design Ltd, The Old Bank House,  
6 Berry Lane, Longridge, Preston, PR3 3JA 
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